
 
 

 

 
 
 

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, audio-
recorded, photographed or reported electronically by the use of 
social media by anyone attending.  This does not apply to any 
part of the meeting that is held in private session. 

Please ask for: 

Ben Bix 

18 April 2022 
 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
ALCOHOL AND REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT SUB-COMMITTEE to be held on 
Wednesday 27 April 2022 at 2.30 pm via Zoom 
 

Yours faithfully 
 
 

 
Alison Marston 
Governance Services Manager  
 

A G E N D A 
PART 1 

 

PROCEDURE 
 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN  
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS BY MEMBERS  
 

 To note declarations of Members’ disclosable pecuniary interests, non-disclosable 
pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests in respect of items on the Agenda. 

3.   APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (TEN) FOR THE COACH 
AND HORSES, 61 NEWGATE STREET VILLAGE. HERTFORD, SG13 8RA 
(Pages 7 - 110) 
 

 Report of the Head of Public Health and Protection considering the application for 
Temporary Event Notices (TEN) for The Coach and Horses, 61 Newgate Street 
Village, Newgate Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG13 8RA.   

 

Circulation: Councillors P.Smith (Chair) 
B.Fitzsimon 
 

G.Hayes 
 

 Officers  Regulatory Senior Lawyer (S. Sheriff) 
Licencing Officer (K.Payne) 
Licensing Technical Officer (N.Tupling) 
Interim Governance Advisor (B. Bix) 

 

 

 Corporate Management Team 
Press and Public (except Part II Items) 

If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact Ben Bix, 
Governance Services on 01707 357413 or email – democracy@welhat.gov.uk  

Public Document Pack

mailto:democracy@welhat.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



- 1 - 

This is the agreed procedure for meetings of the Welwyn Hatfield Council Alcohol 
and Regulated Entertainment Sub-Committee 

Meetings of the Alcohol and Regulated Entertainment Sub-Committee are usually 
conducted “online” rather than in person. However, in advance of a meeting and having 
considered the particular circumstances the Head of Public Health and Protection AND 
Governance Services Manager may in consultation with the Director Public Protection, 
Planning and Governance, Chair of the Alcohol and Regulated Entertainment Committee 
and relevant Portfolio Holder for Licensing decide to hold a meeting “in person”. This 
includes holding all of the meeting in person, or, in exceptional circumstance allowing 
certain parties to the meeting in person and others to attend “online”.  

The agenda pack for the meeting will state how the meeting is to be held and will include 
a copy of this procedure.   

This is the procedure that the Council has adopted under the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 for all of its licensing hearings to achieve a consistent 
approach.  The hearing is started by the Chairman stating that the Sub-Committee is 
considering.  It is then explained to all the parties that this is a mixed quasi judicial and 
administrative function.  The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the authority.  
The strict rules of evidence will not apply, although the rules will be observed to a great 
extent because this is considered to be the best way of presenting the evidence.  
Documentary or other information produced at the hearing may be taken into account 
with the consent of all the parties. 

All parties will be given an equal maximum period of time to exercise their rights to make 
representations and provide supporting information the Sub-Committee as provided for 
in this procedure.  The Chairman will ask those appearing to speak concisely and only on 
the points that have been raised in the representations submitted.  If several 
representations have been received on similar lines, the parties will be invited to appoint 
a spokesperson.  The Sub-Committee will seek to avoid hearing repetitious 
representations. 

The Governance Services Manager will arrange for all online participants to receive a 
Zoom meeting ID and password before the meeting. This will give them access to the 
meeting online. 

If members are participating online, then members must use their Council email address 
when participating in the meeting and will receive a Zoom meeting ID and password 
before the meeting. This will give them access to the meeting online. 

In the event of any connection failures, the Chairperson should determine if the meeting 
is still quorate. If the meeting still is, then it will go on as usual. If there is no quorum, the 
Chairperson will specify how long the meeting is adjourned for. It is expected that 
adjournments should be for no more than ten to fifteen minutes to enable the connection 
to be re-established 

 

 

  

Page 3

Agenda Annex



- 2 - 

Physical  “Virtual” (online)  

Once all the parties are present in the room 
and seated and the Sub-Committee will “enter” 
and the hearing will be convened.  

Once the sub committee panel have all joined 
the call and confirmed audio/video 
connections are working, the remainder of the 
participants will be invited in from the waiting 
room 

The Chairman will introduce the Sub-Committee and the Officers serving the Sub-Committee. 

The applicant and/or his representative should confirm their identity to the Sub-Committee and 
that of any other person they have requested permission to appear, having given the requisite 
notice of their attendance before the hearing.  The Sub-Committee will consider any request by 
a party for another person to appear at the hearing and such permission will not be 
unreasonably withheld. 

The objectors and/or their representatives should confirm their identity to the Sub-Committee 
and that of any other person they have requested permission to appear, having given the 
requisite notice of their attendance before the hearing.  The Sub-Committee will consider any 
request by a party for another person to appear at the hearing and such permission will not be 
unreasonably withheld. 

The responsible authorities and/or their representatives should confirm their identity to the Sub-
Committee and that of any other person they have requested to appear, having given the 
requisite notice of their attendance before the hearing.  The Sub-Committee will consider any 
request by a party for another person to appear at the hearing and such permission will not be 
unreasonably withheld. 

The Chairman will invite the Licensing Officer to present their report. 

The applicant may then state their case, calling any witnesses they consider necessary, the 
requisite notice of their attendance having been given before the hearing.  Cross-examination 
is only permitted if the Chairman considers it is required as part of the hearing. 

With the Chairman’s permission, members may ask the applicant or their witnesses questions.  
These questions should be for further information or clarification. 

The objectors then state their case calling any witnesses, the requisite notice of their 
attendance having been given before the hearing.  Cross-examination is only permitted if the 
Chairman considers it is required as part of the hearing. 

The members may ask the objections or their witnesses questions.  These questions should 
be for further information or clarification. 

The objectors are then asked if they wish to make a final address to the Sub-Committee. 

The applicant or representative is then given the same opportunity to address the Sub-
Committee. 

The Sub-Committee will then retire to consider the 
representations which have been made and to 
make its decision.  The Sub-Committee will be 
accompanied by the Legal Adviser and Committee 
Manager. 

In order for the sub-committee to 
consider the representations in private 
and to make it’s decision, all other 
participants will be moved back into the 
waiting room. 

A decision is then taken. 

The Sub-Committee will then return to inform all the 
parties of the decision.  Notice of the determination 
will be given in writing after the hearing.   

Other participants will be called back in 
from the waiting room to be informed of 
the sub-committee’s decision. 

For certain applications, the determination will be made within five working days of the hearing. 

Page 4



- 3 - 

 

If any legal clarification is needed during the Sub-Committee’s deliberations, the Legal 
Adviser will return to inform all the parties of the point considered, together with the advice 
given and will invite comment on that. 

Comments 

Should the Sub-Committee decide to grant a licence, it may only add conditions or 
restrictions which are necessary for promoting the licensing objectives and which do not 
duplicate other statutory requirements.  However, the powers to add conditions are 
confined by the fact that any condition or restriction must be reasonable.  The Courts 
have ruled that a public body in a privileged position of being able to exercise its discretion 
in dealing with applications for licences and consents of various kinds, when coming to a 
decision, must exercise that discretion reasonably and fairly and relate it to the subject 
concerned.  A public body is not at liberty to use its powers for an ulterior object, that is 
one which is not within the ambit or intended purpose of the statutory provision under 
which the power is exercised, however desirable that object may seem in the public 
interest. 

The Sub-Committee will disregard any information which is not relevant to the matter 
being considered. 

The Sub-Committee may exclude all the parties and the public from a hearing or part of 
a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public 
interest in the hearing. 

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending a hearing who in its opinion is 
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing. 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



- 1 - 

Part I 
Item No: 0 

 
WELWYN HATFIELD COUNCIL 
ALCOHOL AND REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT SUB-COMMITTEE – 27 APRIL 2022 
REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER 

NORTHAW AND CUFFLEY 

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

1 Summary of Temporary Event Notices 

Applicant(s) 

Ms Deborah Davis 

Address of Premises 

The Coach and Horses 

61 Newgate Street Village 

Newgate Street 

Hertford 

Herts, SG13 8RA 

 

The above premises user has served upon the Licensing Authority 13 Temporary Event 

Notices (TEN) for events to take place at the above premises on the following dates: 

2nd June – 4th June 

11th June 

18th June 

24th & 25th June 

1st & 2nd July 

8th & 9th July 

15th & 16th July 

22nd & 23rd July 

29th – 31st July 

6th August 

12th & 13th August 

19th & 20th August 

26th – 28th August 

 

All 13 Temporary Event Notices submitted to the Licensing Authority can be found in 

Appendix A. 

 
2 Summary of Environmental Health Officers Objection 

The Environmental Health Officer’s objections have been made on the grounds of 
Prevention of Public Nuisance and regarding the impact of the regulated 
entertainment applied for on the TENS notices on neighbouring properties.  

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



- 2 - 

A noise abatement notice was served on 30th July 2021 in regards to loud 
amplified music emitted from the premises, this includes live singers, DJ’s and 
recorded music.  

Unfortunately all of the 13 TEN applications do not stipulate what the regulated 
entertainment would consist off at each date required. It is also requested that 
these events will be held every weekend in the summer period which raises 
concern. At this present time music outside in the garden area cannot be 
controlled to not cause noise nuisance to the neighbouring properties. The 
proposal of these objections is so the neighbouring properties do not suffer any 
further noise nuisance throughout the Summer months as they did Summer 2021. 

Environmental Health’s objection and the noise abatement notice served on the 
premises in July 2021 can be found in Appendix B. 

3 Background 

The Temporary Event Notices submitted are to permit the sale of alcohol from the 

external bar and the provision of regulated entertainment in the outside garden 

area to the rea of the pub from 21:00 – 23:00 on numerous dates.  

The committee is therefore asked to determine whether or not to uphold the 

Environmental Health Officer’s objections. 

4 Explanation 

The committee is obliged to determine the applications in light of an objection from 

the Environmental Health Officer (Appendix B) with a view to promoting the 

Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objective.  

 

The committee may not uphold the Environmental Health Officers objection to the 

TEN’s on the grounds of any other Licensing Objective.  

 

In making its decision, the committee is also obliged to have regard to the National 

Guidance and the Councils own Licensing Policy in that it can only: - 

 

a) Prevent the TEN’s from going ahead by upholding the Environmental  

       Health Officer’s objection, or 

 

b) Add conditions to the TEN’s that are already on the premises licence 

      conditions. The committee may not add to or amend these conditions. 

 

5 Revised Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

7.6 -  The police or EHA (“relevant persons” for the purposes of TENs) may intervene to 

prevent such an event taking place by sending an objection to the licensing 

authority, which the licensing authority must consider on the basis of the statutory 

licensing objectives and decide whether the event should go ahead. A relevant 

person may also intervene by agreeing a modification of the proposed 

arrangements directly with the TENs user. If a relevant person sends an objection, 

Page 8



- 3 - 

this may result in the licensing authority imposing conditions on a TEN but only 

where the venue at which the event is to be held has an existing premises licence 

or club premises certificate. When giving a TEN, the premises user should 

consider the promotion of the four licensing objectives. The licensing authority 

may only otherwise intervene if the statutory permitted limits on TENs would be 

exceeded. 

 

7.10 - The police and EHA have a period of three working days from when they are 

 given the notice to object to it on the basis of any of the four licensing objectives. 

 

7.20 – Tens may be given in respect of premises which already have a premises licence 

or club premises certificate to cover licensable activities not permitted by the 

existing authorisation. 

 

7.27 - Where the TEN is in order, the relevant fee paid and the event falls within the 

prescribed limits, the licensing authority will record the notice in its register and 

send an acknowledgement to the premises user (which may be given 

electronically). The licensing authority must do so, no later than the end of the 

second working day if it was received on a non-working day), unless an objection 

notice is received beforehand from the police or EHA on the basis of any of the 

four licensing objectives. 

 

7.28 - If the licensing authority receives an objection notice from the police or EHA that is 

not withdrawn, it must (in the case of a standard TEN only) hold a hearing to 

consider the objection (unless all parties agree that this is unnecessary). The 

licensing committee may decide to allow the licensable activities to go ahead as 

stated in the notice. If the notice is in connection with licensable activities at 

licensed premises, the licensing authority may also impose one or more of the 

existing licence conditions on the TEN (insofar as such conditions are not 

inconsistent with the event) if it considers that this is appropriate for the promotion 

of the licensing objectives. If the authority decides to impose conditions, it must 

give notice to the premises user which includes a statement of conditions (a 

“notice (statement of conditions)”) and provide a copy to each relevant party. 

Alternatively, it can decide that the event would undermine the licensing objectives 

and should not take place. In this case, the licensing authority must give a counter 

notice. 

 

7.33 - If the police or EHA believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance 

with the TEN will undermine the licensing objectives, they must give the premises 

user and the licensing authority an objection notice. The objection notice must be 

given within the period of three working days following the day on which they 

received the TEN. 

 

7.34 - Where a standard TEN was given, the licensing authority must consider the 

objection at a hearing before a counter notice can be issued. At the hearing, the 

police, EHA and the premises user may make representations to the licensing 

authority. Following the hearing, the licensing authority may decide to impose 

Page 9



- 4 - 

conditions to which already apply to an existing premises licence or club premises 

certificate at the venue, or issue a counter notice to prevent the event going 

ahead. As noted above, there is no scope for hearings in respect of late TENs and 

if objections are raised by the police or EHA in relation to a late TEN, the notice 

will be invalid and the event will not go ahead. 

 

7.35 - Such cases might arise because of concerns about the scale, location, timing of 

the event or concerns about public nuisance even where the statutory limits on 

numbers are being observed. The premises user who signs the form is legally 

responsible for ensuring that the numbers present do not exceed the permitted 

limit at any one time. In cases where there is reason to doubt that the numbers will 

remain within the permitted limit the premises user should make clear what the 

nature of the event(s) is and how they will ensure that the permitted persons limit 

will not be exceeded. For example, where notices are being given for TENs 

simultaneously on adjacent plots of land it may be appropriate for door staff to be 

employed with counters. In each case it is important that licensing authorities and 

relevant persons can consider whether they believe that the premises user intends 

to exceed the 499 person limit, or will be unable to control or know whether the 

limit will be exceeded. Where the planned activities are likely to breach the 

statutory limits or undermine the licensing objectives, it is likely to be appropriate 

for the police or EHA to raise objections. 

 

7.36 However, in most cases, where for example, alcohol is supplied away from 

licensed premises at a temporary bar under the control of a personal licence 

holder, (such as at weddings with a cash bar or small social or sporting events) 

this should not usually give rise to the use of these powers. 

 

7.37 - As noted above, the police or EHA (as “relevant persons”) may contact the 

premises user to discuss their objections and try to come to an agreement which 

will allow the proposed licensable activities to proceed. The TEN can be modified 

(for example, by changing the details of the parts of the premises that are to be 

used for the event, the description of the nature of the intended activities or their 

duration). The other relevant person has to agree for the modification to be made. 

There is no scope under the 2003 Act for the modification of a late TEN. 

 

7.38 - The 2003 Act provides that only the licensing authority can impose conditions to a 

TEN from the existing conditions on the premises licence or club premises 

certificate at the venue. The licensing authority can only do so: 

• if the police or the EHA have objected to the TEN; 

• if that objection has not been withdrawn; 

• if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the 

premises in respect of which the TEN is given; 

• and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of 

the licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions. 

 

Page 10



- 5 - 

7.39 - This decision is one for the licensing authority alone, regardless of the premises 

 user’s views or willingness to accept conditions. The conditions must be notified 

 to the premises user on the form prescribed by regulations. 

 

6 Welwyn Hatfield Borough Licensing Policy 

23.2 - T.E.Ns. are often given for premises not currently covered by a premises licence or 

club premises certificate. They can also be used to extend the hours of premises 

or clubs that currently have permissions. TEN’s can be used by individuals to 

authorise relatively small‐scale ad hoc events held in or on any premises involving 

no more than 499 people at any one time, including any staff, organisers or 

performers and lasting for no more than 168 hours (7 days). 

 

23.4 - The most important aspect of the system of permitted temporary activities is that 

no authorisation as such is required for these events from the Licensing Authority. 

The process involves notification of an event to the Licensing Authority, the police 

and the environmental health authority. Only the police and environmental health 

may intervene to prevent such an event from taking place. 

 

23.7 - Where the Police or Environmental Health object they will serve an objection 

notice on you. You can then discuss the event and agree modifications to address 

their concerns. If no agreement is reached, we will hold a hearing to consider the 

objection.   

 

23.8 - If the TEN is in connection with licensed premises, the Licensing Sub Committee 

may impose one or more of the existing licence conditions. Conditions can only be 

imposed on the T.E.N. where they already exist on the premises licence or the 

club premises certificate. The Act requires the conditions to be appropriate for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives and not inconsistent with the carrying out of 

the licensable activities. 

7  Recommendation 

 

The committee is asked to determine the applications in one of the following ways, 

having regard to the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 

a) Uphold the Environmental Health Officer’s objections and to refuse the  

     events going ahead. 

b) Permit the events to go ahead as specified in the notices in Appendix A. 

c) Permit the events to go ahead with conditions. 

 

8 Appendices 

Appendix A - Temporary Event Notices 

Appendix B - Representation from Environmental Health Officer and Noise 

Abatement Notice served on the premises licence holder on 30th July 2021 

Appendix C - Premises Licence, Summary Licence and S24 Continuation Sheet 
 

Page 11



- 6 - 

 
 
Nicol Tupling Licensing Technical Officer 
Date – 14/04/2022 

Page 12



 

Appendix A – Temporary Event Notices 

2nd – 4th June 2022 

Page 13



 Page 14



 
Page 15



 
Page 16



 
Page 17



 Page 18



 

11th June 2022 

Page 19



 
Page 20



 
Page 21



 
Page 22



 
Page 23



 
Page 24



 

18th June 2022 

Page 25



 
Page 26



 
Page 27



 
Page 28



 
Page 29



 
Page 30



 

24th & 25th June 2022 

Page 31



 
Page 32



 
Page 33



 
Page 34



 
Page 35



 
Page 36



 

1st & 2nd July 2022 

Page 37



 
Page 38



 
Page 39



 
Page 40



 
Page 41



 
Page 42



 

8th & 9th July 2022 

Page 43



 
Page 44



 
Page 45



 
Page 46



 
Page 47



 
Page 48



 

15th & 16th July 2022 

Page 49



 
Page 50



 
Page 51



 
Page 52



 
Page 53



 
Page 54



 

22nd & 23rd July 2022 

Page 55



 
Page 56



 
Page 57



 
Page 58



 Page 59



 
Page 60



 

29th – 31st July 2022 

Page 61



 
Page 62



 
Page 63



 
Page 64



 
Page 65



 
Page 66



 

6th August 2022 

Page 67



 
Page 68



 
Page 69



 
Page 70



 
Page 71



 
Page 72



 

12th & 13th August 2022 

Page 73



 
Page 74



 
Page 75



 
Page 76



 
Page 77



 
Page 78



 

19th & 20th August 2022 

Page 79



 
Page 80



 
Page 81



 
Page 82



 
Page 83



 
Page 84



 

26th - 28th August 2022 

Page 85



 
Page 86



 
Page 87



 
Page 88



 
Page 89



 
Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



 

Appendix C – Premises Licence, Summary Licence and S24 Continuation Sheet 

Page 99



 Page 100



 
Page 101



 
Page 102



 

Page 103



 
Page 104



 
Page 105



 Page 106



 
Page 107



 
Page 108



 

P
age 109



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Procedure
	3 APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (TEN) FOR THE COACH AND HORSES, 61 NEWGATE STREET VILLAGE. HERTFORD, SG13 8RA
	Appendix A Temporary Event Notices_Redacted
	Appendix B Representation from EH Officer & Noise Abatement Notice Serve_Redacted
	Appendix C Premises Licence, Summary Licence and S24 Continuation Sheet_Redacted




